From: Skala, Pete
Sent: 4/25/2013 11:45:12 AM

To: Berman, Janice S (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JSBa); Redacted
Redacted |
|Redacted |

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F.
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: April 24th workshop — “Building a More Energy Efficient Future: A National
Perspective”

Jeanette/ Jar{Redacte |

Thanks again for putting together the workshop yesterday. You put together some terrific
panels, and I got a tonne out of it and I am hearing from our staffers who attended that they did
as well! T recognize that a lot of hard work and “logistics stress” went into pulling this off —
know that your efforts did not go unappreciated over here.

Thanks a lot!

-Pete

p.s. Head’s up that our conflicts attorneys have informed us that your note for public officials
below 1s not accurate for CPUC employees. We are not allowed to accept lunch as a gift from
the utilities we regulate UNLESS the meeting/conference 1s at a utility’s premises. In this case,
our options are only to decline or reimburse ~reporting is not an option. I will be letting your
counterparts at the other utilities know this as well, though I recognize this issue rarely, if ever,
rears its head.

Pete Skala
Program Manager - Demand-Side Analysis Branch
CPUC Energy Division

415-703-5370 (office)
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415-577-8576 (cell)

From: |Redacted |
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 1:59 PM

Subject: April 24th workshop — “Building a More Energy Efficient Future: A National Perspective”

Hi,

This is a reminder about this Wednesday’s “Building a More Energy Efficient Future: A National

Perspective” workshop. At this workshop Energy Efficiency experts from across the country will share
ideas and best practices to help inform California as we start thinking forward to the 2015 EE cycle.

We've lined up an impressive group of national experts in an effort to drive innovation and best

practices in moving us forward in growing and improving California’s Energy Efficiency market and the

agenda is attached below.

A note for public officials. Acceptance of food and beverages at this event by a public official will

constitute acceptance of a reportable gift.

When: April 24th, 2013. 8:30 a.m. —4:30 p.m.
Social hour to immediately follow workshop

Where: PARC 55 WYNDHAM San Francisco-Union Square
55 Cyril Magnin Street | Market at Fifth|

San Francisco | CA|94102

P.415-392-8000 | F.415-392-4734

www.parcsShotel.com

If you have any questions about the event please contact [Redacted

or[Redacted |

Looking forward to seeing you at this workshop!
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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